Reply to Pre-bid queries

(Ref: GEM/2023/B/3889234 dated 29.08.2023)

S. No. RFP section / clause details Query Reply of FSSAI
1 Page no-7, 1.2 Eligibility Criteria | Please clarify if we need to submit 2 o TG & U AR HifSTT Td o9 IUh Uy § oF I HH
projects for Social Media and PR each -l ITe T (3TTT-3HeT) 3IHd gIHT A1 3R I
The agency must have an | and if the projects need to be A DH Eﬁqﬁgﬁw @ Gl EP[
experience of at least 3 years completed or can be ongoing work
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and must have completed at agency be valid only from government é‘ﬁ & PHNHI & T Eﬁjﬂ
least two projects worth sectors?
Rs.25 lakhs each for government
agency such as
Centre/State Govt., PSUs, etc.
2 SECTION-II, SCOPE OF WORK/ Please specify the number of people to ° ﬁﬁﬁ'{ TUXdd \3—[{\9[%[113[ % SR oI {-iuofv Eb‘l'!ﬂf[ <& hH

DELIVERABLES

1.2.8 Manpower requirement

a. At least one social media
expert should have the requisite
qualifications &

experience (as mentioned in
S.no. 22 of Annexure Il) and will
be responsible for

managing Social Media Platform
and PR works of FSSALI. In
addition, they would

be responsible for creation of
Graphic design, online design,
and visualisation of the

Social Media platform of FSSAI.
The persons deployed should be
adequately

supported by a back office for
every kind of support.

be deployed in total and how many to
be deployed at FSSAI and the
qualifications required.

We also request to change the
requirement of 'Post Graduate in any
discipline (Page 25, annexure Il) to Post
Graduate Diploma in Mass
Communications/ Fine arts/

Journalism or Bachelors in any
discipline.
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1.2 SCOPE OF WORK

1.2.1 PR related activities for
FSSAI

Is this tender for social media or for a
public relations (PR) agency?
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1.2.1 PRrrelated activities for
FSSAI

Xiii. Help in participation in

various events by designing

stalls, IEC materials and in

coordinating with concerned

Organizations.

Will the agency be responsible for
preparing the FSSAI stall to be set up in
various programs and events?
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1.2.1 PR related activities for
FSSAI

xiv. Help in short listing
Brand Ambassador for
FSSAI

Brand ambassador suggestions would
be part of agency’s role but what about
looping him/her in? also charges of
brand ambassador if any to be borne by
FSSAI?
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1.2.1 PR related activities for
FSSAI

XVi. Prepare press releases,
News articles, messages, write -
ups, features for publications in
mainline print media in
consultation with Food Safety
and Standards Authority of
India.

How many press releases,
articles needed in a month?

news
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1.2.1 PR related activities for
FSSAI

xviii.  Content and designing of
Coffee table books, Brochures,
Folders, Newsletter, Posters,
Advertisements, etc. in
consultation with Food Safety
and Standards Authority of
India.

e How may coffee table books,
brochure, folders, Newsletters,
Posters and Ads needed in a month.

e Will IEC material also have to be
printed?
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Point No. 22 of Technical Bid
Format

The experts should be Post Graduate
in any discipline with atleast 2 years
of experience in Content
Management for websites/social
Media Account management and
excellent skill in written & spoken
English & Hindi, good working
knowledge of MS Office/Excel, Social
Media management
tools/applications, ability to
collaborate with stakeholders, & to
perform under deadlines in a
process-oriented multi-task activities
etc., The experts must be well versed
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in graphic designing tools and have
experience in graphic design/online
design, visualization in multi-media
activities in reputed organization. At
least one of the experts must have a
bachelor degree/diploma in Fine
Arts/GraphicDesign/animation from a
recognized institution with 2 years"
experience. The selected agency
should be able to submit a panel of at
least 6 experts amongst which the
FSSAI would select 3 experts for
deployment at the FSSAI site.

Note: Emphasis will be on good
creative team having expertise in
Infographics and content writing.
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Paid Ads/Media budget availability

The RFP mentions "During the contract
period the agency should be able to
reach at least 10 million people.” -
Would you have additional budget
allocations for paid media?
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